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Subject: JWST Submission Received
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 9:55:05 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: JWST Submission Daemon
To: ScoE Friedman
CC: Alison Vick, ScoE Friedman, Karl Gordon, JWST1178, salberts@email.arizona.edu

GTO 1178
Ram Pressure Stripping in ESO 137-001

Your program coordinator has been noUfied of your submission, and you
will be contacted shortly to noUfy you whether or not your submission has
been accepted. Submissions which have outstanding unexplained
diagnosUcs or which do not meet their Ume allocaUons may not be accepted.

Submission File: 1178-JwstSubmission-008.aptx

Comments:
added "direcUon" keyword, negaUve is the only possible value.

4/8/2020. I have 12 hours of GTO Ume. George Rieke is donaUng 2.5 hours of his GTO Ume to this project. So this
project is within the total of 14.5 hours.
For this submission I reduced the number of groups from 95 to 90 for all MRS exposures to get within the 14.5 hour
limit.

DiagnosUc JusUficaUon:
We understand the data volume warning. Whether this is actually a problem depends on the data
volume generated by the science programs preceding and subsequent to this program as well as
the schedule of the ground staUon passes. We have techniques that would allow us to reduce
the data volume if we are requested to do so.


